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December 14, 2012
AMENDMENT TO Request for Proposals (RFP) 12-02 Storage and Auction Services
and Response to Bidder Questions

To All Potential Bidders:

Attached are the Department’s responses to Questions received for the above-referenced RFP.

The Department is issuing clarifications for:

· Section II. Scope of Services, A.  Process for Seized Assets – Business Seizures, Auction Services is amended to read as follows:

 Auction Services:

· The Bidder awarded a contract as a result of this RFP will be responsible for advertising the Public Auction of assets that the Department has identified as released for auction.
· The Bidder awarded a contract will be responsible for arranging the inventory of the seized business into groupings (lots) to maximize the return.
· The Bidder must keep information relating to the bids received at the auction.  In the event that the winning bidder does not complete the purchase, the Department reserves the right to move to the next bidder or reject all offers.

· The Department reserves the right to refuse any or all bids if it determines in its sole judgment the bids received are unacceptable.

· If the Bidder awarded a contract as a result of this RFP accepts a deposit at the time of Auction and does not complete the transaction with the winning auction bidder, such deposit is non-refundable and shall be remitted, in full, to the Department.

·  When multiple assets are seized from the same owner, they are to be auctioned as both a lot and individually.  The award of the Auction will be based on the highest grand total for the assets.

· Attachment 14 – Financial Response Form has been amended to accommodate a flat rate fee for vehicle auctions and labor costs associated with business auctions.  A replacement form is attached.
All changes are in red.

All other requirements and conditions remain as indicated in the RFP. 

	#
	RFP Section
	RFP Page #
	Question
	Answer

	1
	Section IV.  Property Inventory System
	21
	Does the property inventory system have to be linked with NYS System or have capability to?
	The property inventory system does not need to be linked with a NYS System or have the capability to.  The system will be used by the Vendor to track all seized assets from the time they are placed in the possession of the Vendor to the sale or redemption of the asset.

	2
	
	113
	Do NYS Auction fees have to be in a percentage or can it be a flat rate per car?
	See Amendment 1.  The Bidder should determine in their response to this RFP if  they will charge flat fee, buyer’s premium, seller’s premium, etc., 

	3
	Section II.A.  Vehicle Seizures
	15
	Return of items to taxpayers, who’s responsibility is this?  What kind of timeframe?
	The Bidder must not allow access to the vehicles to any person other than a Tax Department employee (registered or titled owners or their representative’s must not be allowed to retrieve any belongings without a Tax Department representative present).

The Bidder will work with the Department to develop a procedure for vehicles released by the Department to a child support/tax debtor.



	4
	Introduction, Section A. Purpose
	10
	No towing services are required at all?  All vehicles, etc would be delivered to our facility at the expense of the state?
	Towing services are not included in the bid.  Any towing services required as a result of this contract would be procured separately. 

	5
	Section II.A., Vehicle Seizures
	15
	Auctioneer determines the reserve amount of the vehicles?
	The reserve (if any) will be determined by the Department with consultation from the auctioneer.

	6
	Section II.A. Auction Services
	16
	If the first bidder defaults and the second bidder defaults, is the vehicle held over for the next auction?  If this is the case, what happens to the fees, storage, etc?
	If the second bidder defaults, the vehicle will be held over for the next auction.  Whatever new fees, etc., are incurred should be billed accordingly.  In their response the bidder should note if storage fees, etc., are capped.

	7
	Section IV.E,
	22
	Is the vehicle condition report a standard form created by NYS or something we create?
	The vehicle condition report is created by the bidder with consultation from the department.

	8
	Attachment A., Business Auctions
	113
	For the expenses on Business Seizures, is there a provision for labor expenses or is that the expense of the Auctioneer?
	See Amendment 1.  These costs are calculated hourly and should be broken out separately.

	9
	Attachment A, Business Auctions
	113
	fees associated with Advertising will be a pass through expense – does this mean it is an expense incurred by NYS and the advertising expenses are forwarded and paid by NYS? Or does this mean that this expense is the Auctioneers expense? 
	In the case of a Business Auction, the Bidder will be reimbursed for the actual advertising expenses incurred upon receipt of a proper invoice.

	10
	Auction Services, Business Auctions
	113
	In regards to business seizures, it has been our experience working with NYS on many Auctions that each one is very different. They are different location-wise, value-wise and setting them up for Auction, therefore this makes it very hard to make a standard financial contract on these Auctions. If we are awarded the bid, is there any flexibility on the terms? Each Auction is different whether it is a $2,000 gross sale or a $200,000, therefore the terms should be calculated differently. If it is deemed necessary to move the items from the actual establishment, who makes the decision of whether to move or not? And, if it is necessary to move the items who absorbs that expense of the travel, labor, etc.? If the Business gets redeemed prior to Auction, does the Auctioneer receive any reimbursement? 

	NYS has no control over the type, size and expected auction proceeds of any business that may be seized, therefore we cannot offer any flexibility on the terms.    

After consultation with the auctioneer, NYS will make the final decision if the seized business inventory needs to be moved to an offsite 
location. 

If NYS uses the services of the auctioneer to move inventory to an offsite location, this will be handled as a separate procurement.  

	11
	Question not listed in Proposal
	
	If a vehicle is set for auction & gets redeemed, does Auction Company get a fee or just storage? 

	The bidder will be reimbursed for all expenses incurred up to the point of redemption (ex. Storage, vehicle preparation, etc.).

	12
	Question not listed in Proposal
	
	How quickly are funds remitted to Contractor for storage & auction fees? 

	Funds will be remitted to the Vendor in accordance with article 11A of State Finance Law (usually within thirty days of receipt of a valid invoice).

	13
	Question not listed in Proposal
	
	Who cleans out vehicles when they go to Auction? If Auction Company, is there an additional fee to Auction Co.?
	The bidder will determine whether they will offer this service in their response to this RFP and at what cost, if any.  


Amended Attachment 14 – Financial Response Form

This form is for the financial proposal requirement as requested in Section V of RFP 12-02.  All costs associated with the requirements of the RFP must be incorporated into the Bidder’s financial response.  No other add-on costs are permitted.  
Storage Fees:


Vehicle Seizures 
	Item
	Per Day Storage Fee Cost

	Motor vehicle (ex. Car, motorcycle, truck, SUV,  boat, etc.)
	$

	Large Motor Vehicle (box truck, tractor trailer, boat, etc.)
	$

	Recreational Vehicle (ATV, snowmobile)
	$


Is storage rate capped if vehicle proceeds to auction?   FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes
 FORMCHECKBOX 
  No

If yes, identify cap as either a number of days or dollar amount.  

_______ days    or $ _________

Business  Seizures -   (only applicable if the assets of the business seized must be moved to the Vendors facility)

	Per Day Square footage fee
	$


Additional Services

	Item
	Cost

	Mandatory Items:
	

	
	Vehicle Condition Report
	$

	
	Auction Value Appraisal
	$

	
	Keys
	_______% mark-up over cost

	Desirable Items:
	

	
	Vehicle Preparation Fee
	_______% mark-up over cost

	
	Filling Tires
	$ ____ per tire

	
	Charging Battery
	$ _____ per battery charge

	
	Replacing battery (note:  this should be labor only, cost of the battery will be procured separately)
	$ ____labor for replacing battery

	Other available services
	Cost must be presented as either a per unit cost or a percentage markup over cost.

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	


Auction Services

Vehicle Auctions

The Bidder must choose only one of the following pricing methods.  The Bidder must include all the expenses in the pricing method chosen.  No additional fees will be reimbursable.  identify the fee for auction services below and include all expenses including, but not limited to, travel, advertising, etc.
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Buyers Premium only ___________%; or

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Commission only  _________________%; or

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Combination Buyers Premium  _____% and commission _____%

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Per Motor Vehicle Fee  

Motor Vehicle

 $_______  
Large Motor Vehicle  
$ _______  
Recreational Vehicle  
$ _______
Business Auctions

The Bidder must identify the fee for auction services below which must be inclusive of all incidental expenses excluding travel and advertising.  Travel expenses for auctions held on site at the place of the seized business will be made in accordance with the New York State Office of the Comptroller Travel Guidelines found at:  http://www.osc.state.ny.us/agencies/travel/travel.htm.  Advertising fees must be a pass through expense.

Bidder affirms that the fees associated with Advertising will be a pass through expense.


 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  No

Labor fee to arrange inventory into groupings for Auction:  $_________ per hour
Auction Fees:  The Bidder must choose only one of the following pricing methods.  The Bidder must include all expenses excluding travel, advertising and labor (which will be reimbursed separately) in the pricing method chosen.  No additional fees will be reimbursable. 
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Buyers Premium only ___________%; or

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Commission only  _________________%; or

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Combination Buyers Premium  _____% and commission _____%

Firm Name:
     
Authorized Signature:     ____________________________________

Printed Name:
     
Title:       
Federal ID #:                  

Date:        
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